

Heimann, Alexandr (TREASURY)

From: Heimann, Alexandr (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 10:51 AM
To: Vandegrift, Drew (TREASURY)
Subject: RE: Flint Orders
Attachments: Capture.PNG

Thanks Drew!

This is really helpful, I was looking online (Flint's website) before I called you, and I had a concern. They appear to be posting many of the EM orders on their site, but if the orders are listed in succession and sequential, then I am guessing that there are some missing from the site (I assume we are missing orders 9-19), please examine the attachment. Am I missing key information here, or do these documents not exist?

With regard,

Alexandr Heimann
Municipal Anlayst
Local Government Financial Services Division
Michigan Department of Treasury
Office (517) 335-2434

From: Vandegrift, Drew (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 10:41 AM
To: Heimann, Alexandr (TREASURY) <Heimanna@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Orders

Alex,

Well the final order is available on our site [HERE](#), but I think you really what to look at order 3 (attached). You will note that the mayor has some roll in the appointment of a few department heads. We should have a binder of all the flint orders somewhere, maybe in the overhead file in the cube between Eric and Randy. I suspect that the final order and order 3 will answer much of your question, but you might wish to peruse all the other orders just to make sure.

Call me if you have questions,
Drew

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 3:13 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Flint

okay

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 3:11 PM
To: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY) <SampsonJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint

We will call you in 5-10 minutes.



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Director - Bureau of Local Government Services
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:** This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*

Thank you

From: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 3:07 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint

He's looking at order No.3. The EM order is No.20. Correct? He is asking questions about the police chief and fire chief as well. Which in Order No.3 says are all subject to the Mayors approval.

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 2:36 PM
To: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY) <SampsonJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint